

Approved

Pielhop stated that we shouldn't spend the money to replace the trees or do anything to the front of the BCC at this time because of other downtown projects.

5. Building Hours:

The Commission reviewed the present building hours. For fall we will go back to closing at 1:00 PM on Fridays. When the splash pad opened in Feb. we stayed open until 3:00 PM on Fridays and there really wasn't an interest. Also the Saturday night hours from 5:30-7:00 will start in January and will be from 5-7 PM. We will also be adding a once a month open swim time for the special needs population. That day and time is still to be determined.

Starting in fall we will have a lap/open swim on Tuesday and Thursday from 1-2:30 PM which we hope will meet the needs of the area first shift workers.

Marx mentioned that once the fitness center is up and running there may be a need to look at hours again.

7. 2018 Budget

The Commission discussed any budget needs for 2018. They would like to see added \$500.00 for special programs, money put aside for Peters Park parking lot, full time lifeguard and equipment.

B. Aquatics:

1. Patron Comparison:

Numbers are up by 895 over last year.

C. Recreation:

1. Baseball Field update:

The Council approved the donation at the August 14, 2017 meeting. Miller stated they are hoping to start construction mid-September.

2. Review Logo Changes:

The Commission looked at 3 possible logos and voted on the one with leaves over the left of the word Brillion.

3. Special Event Programming ideas:

Pielhop stated it would be nice to have 4 different special events a year that would hopefully be sponsored by local business. Money will also need to be budgeted toward those events. The Commission will be discussing possible events at the next meetings.

4. Equipment Update:

Marx stated that the tentative arrival date is set for Sept. 7th.

D. Parks:

1. Tree Removal at Horn:

The Optimist may need some trees removed for a project they would like to do. Marx stated that we should see their plan first before we start marking and removing trees.

2. Band Shelter at Horn Park:

At this time Pielhop asked that we don't do anything with the shelter. The Optimist Club is looking at doing a project at Horn Park and they may be able to use the shelter.

Approved

3. Port a Potty at ATV Park:

After a discussion it was decided to keep the unit at the ATV until it closes this year and then store it for winter and next spring instead of renting a unit for soccer to use this one. If we hear there is a need for it at the ATV Park it will be returned.

4. Parking along Tesch St.

There was a concern brought to the Commission about parking along Tesch St. when there is youth sports at Peters Park. When people park on both sides of Tesch St. there is only room for one vehicle to get through.

Motion - Miller moved to recommend to City Council to have parking only on the north side of Tesch and to put up no parking signs on the south side of Tesch. Seconded by Shafran second. Motion carried.

E. Old Business:

None.

F: New Business

It was suggested to move the Heritage Park sign up closer to the flag pole.

ADJOURNMENT:

Motion – Rajkovich moved to adjourn. Seconded by Ebert. Motion carried. The meeting adjourned at 6:04 PM.

Ann Marx